

Annex 13

Confidential

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 19 April 2021 13:30
To: Al Hassan Prosecution Team; D28 Al Hassan Defence Team; V43 Victims Al Hassan Team
Cc: Chamber Decisions Communication; Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Decision on Prosecution's request in filing ICC-01/12-01/18-1416-Conf for leave to file a 'sur-reply'

Dear counsel,

The Chamber's refers to the Prosecution's request in filing ICC-01/12-01/18-1416-Conf for leave to file a 'sur-reply' to certain issues in Defence reply [REDACTED].

The Chamber considers that it would not be assisted by further submissions on any of the issues identified and therefore rejects the Prosecution request.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
on behalf of Trial Chamber X